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PUBLIC NOTICE
Request for Proposal (RFP)

City Attorney Services
City of Spring Hill, Kansas

The City of Spring Hill, Kan-
sas invites the submissions of 
proposals from qualified law 
firms or attorneys with exten-
sive expertise and experience 
to support the City of Spring 
Hill in various legal matters. 
Questions or requests for clar-
ification shall be directed, in 
writing, to the following email 
address, monakisha.jones@
springhillks.gov with a Subject 
Line: “Spring Hill 2025 RFP 
– City Attorney Services” no 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE
– City Attorney Services” no 
later than 4:30PM CST, June 
23, 2025. The RFP may be 
obtained on the City’s website: 
www.springhillks.gov. Dead-
line for electronic proposals 
must be emailed to cityclerk@
springhillks.gov no later than 
July 2, 2025 , by 1:00PM CST 
with Subject Line: Spring Hill 
2025 RFP – City Attorney Ser-
vices.
Publish: Miami County Repub-
lic
Date: June 18, 2025
3583730

PUBLIC NOTICE

CH-3583780

The City of Paola is seeking bids for the demolition of a 
detached accessory structure located at 610 E. Kaskaskia St.

Interested parties can find the bid forms & details at www.cityofpaola.com, 
or by contacting the Community Development Department at  

19 E. Peoria or by phone at (913) 259-3611.

Bid documents must be submitted sealed no later than  
4:30 p.m. Friday, June 27th.

Bids & Proposals Qualified buyers don’t 

investigate every ad, just the 

ones that offer a good deal.

BORDER COLLIE puppies,
shots, dewormed with medical
records, negotiable, deliverable.
Plus Chihuahuas, Terriers.
573-414-4601, 573-979-5375.

Pets

CASH FOR GUITARS! I buy
older Gibson, Fender, Martin, Na-
tional and others. 913-999-1124.

Wanted to Buy

Stuff \\

Attention: VIAGRA and CIALIS 
USERS! A cheaper alternative to 
high drugstore prices! 50 Pill Spe-
cial - Only $99! 100% guaranteed. 
CALL NOW: 1-833-641-6607

We Buy Vintage Guitar’s! Looking 
for 1920-1980 Gibson, Martin, 
Fender, Gretsch, Epiphone, Guild, 
Mosrite, Rickenbacker, Prairie 
State, D’Angelico, Stromberg. And 
Gibson Mandolins / Banjos. These 
brands only! Call for a quote: 
1-833-641-6990

CASH PAID FOR HIGH-END 
MEN’S SPORT WATCHES. Rolex, 
Breitling, Omega, Patek Philippe, 
Heuer, Daytona, GMT, Submariner 
and Speedmaster. These brands 
only! Call for a quote: 1-833-641-
4573.

GOT AN UNWANTED CAR??? 
DONATE IT TO PATRIOTIC 
HEARTS. Fast free pick up. Patri-
otic Hearts’ programs help veterans 
find work or start their own busi-
ness. Call 24/7: 1-833-485-0154.

BATH & SHOWER UPDATES in 
as little as ONE DAY! Afford-
able prices - No payments for 
18 months! Lifetime warranty 
& professional installs. Senior & 
Military Discounts available. Call: 
1-833-752-0092

STOP OVERPAYING FOR 
HEALTH INSURANCE! A recent 
study shows that a majority of 
people struggle to pay for health 
coverage. Let us show you how 
much you can save. Call Now for 
a no-obligation quote: 1-833-928-

5491 You will need to have your 
zip code to connect to the right 
provider.

INJURED IN AN ACCIDENT? 
Don’t Accept the insurance compa-
ny’s first offer. Many injured parties 
are entitled to cash settlements in 
the $10,000’s. Get a free evaluation 
to see what your case is really 
worth. 100% Free Evaluation. Call 
Now: 1-833-770-0339

AGING ROOF? NEW HOME-
OWNER? STORM DAMAGE? 
You need a local expert provider 
that proudly stands behind their 
work. Fast, free estimate. Financing 
available. Call 1-833-889-4107 
Have zip code of property ready 
when calling!

WATER DAMAGE CLEANUP 
& RESTORATION: A small 
amount of water can lead to major 
damage in your home. Our trusted 
professionals do complete repairs 
to protect your family and your 
home’s value! Call 24/7: 1-833-
879-1451 Have zip code of service 
location ready when you call!

PROFESSIONAL LAWN SER-
VICE: Fertilization, weed control, 
seeding, aeration and mosquito 
control. Call now for a free quote. 
Ask about our first application 
special! 1-833-887-1317

NEED NEW WINDOWS? Drafty 
rooms? Chipped or damaged 
frames? Need outside noise reduc-
tion? New, energy efficient win-
dows may be the answer! Call for a 
consultation & FREE quote today. 
1-833-880-0052 You will need to 
have your zip code to connect to 
the right provider.

����������������

�������
���
	��
���������������������������������
������������������	� 
�������­�­�����
��
�������������

Find employees, sell your home or your car. 
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GIGANTIC GARAGE SALE
Saturday & Sunday - June 21st and 22nd 

8:00 AM - 4:00 PM Both Days

104 E. Piankishaw St., Paola, KS

• Large Assortment of House Hold Items

•  Kitchen Wares & Appliances - Some still in boxes

• Floor Washer/Vacuum - All in one

• Decorations - Indoors & Outdoors

•  Huge amount of clothing. Mostly women’s, 

some with tags. Some men’s too.

• Furniture

• Bird Cages w/stands & accessories

• And so much more!!

Hide While You Seek! Our “Blind 

Boxes” protect your privacy.

H I D D E N M E A D O W S
DRIVE, PAOLA. Fri. and Sat.,
8 -5 . E lec t r i c whee lcha i r,
household, baskets, kitchen appli-
ances, clothes, misc.

9 E. OSAGE ST., PAOLA.
June 21, 8-3. Furniture, pro
photogear, clothes and more.

912 MELROSE, PAOLA. Sat.
the 21st, 8-? Two family sale. Too
much of everything, decor, bakers
rake, TVs, coffee table and end
tables, lamps, kitchen items, little
bit of clothing, household goods.

Garage Sales

Auction Displays

Need privacy and speed? 

Ask about our “blind boxes.”

PHS students earn Microsoft Office Specialist Excel certification

PAOLA - Several Paola 
High School students re-
cently passed an exam 
that earned them Micro-
soft Office Specialist Excel 
certification.

In May, students in Mary 
Beth Rayne’s Business and 
Technology Concepts class-
es took the Certiport exam 
for the Microsoft Office 
Specialist (MOS) Excel 
certification.

The exam is worth 1,000 
points, and students needed 
a score of 700 or better to 
pass. Rayne said 49 students 
took the test, and 24 passed.

Rayne said it is a special 
group of students because 
she retired at the end of the 
school year, and this is the 
last group of PHS students 
to earn the certificates.

Rayne said the class sched-
ule is being reorganized 
without the inclusion of the 
Word and Excel exams next 
year.

“This makes me very sad 
because I think this is a skill 
many will need in the fu-
ture,” Rayne said.

The certification program 

gives students practical, per-
formance-based scenarios 
to gauge their real-world ca-
pabilities with project and 
standards-based outcome 
testing, according to a de-
scription of the program 
provided by Rayne.

The Microsoft Office Spe-
cialist Program provides in-
dustry-leading assessments of 
skills and knowledge through 
project-based testing, giving 
students and professionals 
real-world exercises to ap-
praise their understanding of 

Microsoft Office, according 
to the description.

The Microsoft Excel cer-
tification exam, specifically 
the MOS Excel Associate 
and Expert certifications, 
test a wide range of skills 
and knowledge related to 

using Excel for data analysis, 
manipulation, and presenta-
tion. These exams cover areas 
like managing worksheets, 
working with data, creating 
and managing tables, using 
formulas and functions, 
and creating and managing 

charts, according to the 
description.

The exams assess practical 
skills through project-based 
testing, requiring students to 
demonstrate their ability to 
perform tasks within Excel.

The students who earned 
Microsoft Office Special-
ist Excel certification are: 
Ayden McArthur, Lucy 
Hay, Brailee Wicker, Caylee 
Crawford, Jack Schwat-
ken, Bailey Kaiser, Eleni 
Oritz-Vazquez, Silas Ha-
german, Annalyn Wood, 
Zachary Westwater, Al-
yse Westendorff, Maryn 
Johnson, Allie Czepcinski, 
Lola Canales, Toby Walk-
er, Charley Stanchfield, 
Emersyn Browning, Mag-
gie Hart, Lauren Vohs, 
Serenity Leigh, Emmit 
Blackmore, Malina Paxton, 
Alayna Davis and Parker 
Kornis-Wright.

Rayne later learned that 
her students placed in the 
top 10 in Kansas during the 
Spring Qualifier of the 2025 
Microsoft Office Specialist 
U.S. National Champion-
ship, and Lucy Hay placed 
sixth in the Microsoft Excel 
exam track during the Fall 
Qualifier.

BY BRIAN MCCAULEY 
bmccauley@cherryroad.com

Submitted photo

Paola High School students who earned Microsoft Office Specialist Excel certification are: (front row, from left) Ayden McArthur, 
Lucy Hay, Brailee Wicker, Caylee Crawford, Jack Schwatken; (second row) Bailey Kaiser, Eleni Oritz-Vazquez, Silas Hagerman, 
Annalyn Wood, Zachary Westwater (third row) Alyse Westendorff, Maryn Johnson, Allie Czepcinski, Lola Canales, Toby Walker; 
(fourth row) Charley Stanchfield, Emersyn Browning, Maggie Hart, Lauren Vohs; (back row) Serenity Leigh, Emmit Blackmore, 
Malina Paxton and Alayna Davis. Not pictured is Parker Kornis-Wright.


